DATE: October 10, 2023

TO:

Mayor and Councilors

FROM: Finance Department

SUBJECT: Advertised Bids/RFPs/RFQs

October 11, 2023

1. Pool Slide Restoration for Double Churches Pool — RFB No. 24-0012

Scope of Bid
The Columbus Consolidated Government (the City) is seeking quotes from qualified

vendors to provide pool slide restoration for the Columbus Parks & Recreation Double
Churches Pool. The work shall be completed during Fall 2023, after swimming season.

Historic Bus Exterior Restoration and Repainting (Re-Bid) — RFB No. 24-0008

. Scope of Bid

Specifications define the requirements for the exterior refurbish and repainting of one (1)
historic, vintage bus which is operated by METRA Transit System as the stationary
“Freedom Express Bus Museum”.

October 18, 2023

1. Touch Screen Information Kiosks for METRA — REB No. 24-0011

Scope of Bid
The Columbus, Georgia, Metropolitan Transit System (METRA) is soliciting bid response

for the procurement of one (1) Outdoor Double-Sided Information Kiosk and one (1) Indoor
Single-Sided Information Kiosk for use at METRA’s bus station, the METRA Transfer
Center.



